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The plans do not reference or note clearly the location of 24'' and under pipe removals required for reference # 8. Please provide 
the locations and sections showing all of the pipe removals.

Question Submitted: 4/22/2008 1Question Number:

What type of Low Strength Mortar Backfill is required for Reference # 57 ?

Question Submitted: 4/24/2008 2Question Number:

Can ODOT supply locations and the insulation detail requirement for each location of waterline that is to have Frost Proofing 
repair per reference #61 item 638 as described on plan page 10/167 ?

Question Submitted: 4/25/2008

Due to the variability in the depth of the water lines as they approach the bridges, Reference #61, Repairing 

Damaged Frost Proofing, is an item that will be as directed by the engineer, as stated in the note on sheet 10. This 

variability is why the locations are not itemized in the plans (outside of a split shown in the general summary for 

each roadway) and which detail requirement (Insulation Detail A or B) for each location is not specified.

3Question Number:

  Ref# 136- 1" Elastomeric bearing pads "as per plan".What is the width of the Elastomeric bearing pad at the south 
    abutment??? What is the width of the Elastomeric bearing pad at the north abutment??? Page 123 shows the Elastomeric 

bearing pad but does not show the widths.

Question Submitted: 4/9/2008 4Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


